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Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 5:55 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Pauline Robinson; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman; Toni Earnhart 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time : 717/2011 5:50:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110012-174-TI 
Filename 1 Path: 1:\2011 \11 0012\11 0012-17 4.CO.pere.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Order to be issued on July 11 , 2011 ­ ..-/ 
.~(Multiple RAF DOCkets). -('A y:t!:rJ D 

)'Vl~( L &) byYoria Ross 
CommIssion Deputy Clerk II £;Y1;t1 L8) ~ tfDOffice of the General Counsel 
Florida Pu blic Service Comm ission 
850-413-62 14 C~T1 F(f~t) - -:3 £) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDnESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTEll 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO TK248 abasupply@)live.com No 
Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L.L.c. TJS55 mike@)agcllsa.com No 
A T&T Florida TL720 greg. fol Iensbee(Ci.)att.com Yes 
Batch Telecommunications, Inc. TK298 batchcom(Ci.) att. net No 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy. khazraee@lcentury link.com Yes 
Cypress Communications O(Jerating Company, LLC cgarrett(Ci.)b road vox.com No 
Dasaro USA, LLC TK253 sal voch(liJgmai I. com No 
Dial World Communications. LLC TK285 ray(7i;ldialworldcom .com No 
Dinamica Tel ecom, Inc. TK084 davin@)dinamicatclccom.com No 
Entel~ent Solutions, Inc. TK246 boowheeler(ci)enteleaent.com No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 I wood@fairgoint.com Yes 
frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a. mi Il er@ftr.com Yes 
G.D. Technology Inc. TK276 cgdager(7i;lhotmai l.com No 
Globafon, Inc . TK283 ~mca ll ister(Ci.)~obafon. net No 
Grasshopper Group. LLC TK273 noc@)grasshopper.com No 
HelioCom Inc. TJ9S0 michael@hellocomld.com No 
Incline Communications. Tnc. TI487 incl inecomminc(Ci.) aol.com No 
In tinity Networks. Inc. TJ823 MoMascorro@infinitynetworks.biz No 
International Network Solu tions, LLC TK268 emostrom@intemationalnetworksolutions.net No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
Legacy Long Distance International, Inc. cbrown(Ci.)golegacy.com No 
Luxa Telecom, Inc. TK297 telecomstate@)regbackoffice.com No 
McBlue Telecom, Inc. jorgeaoki@)mcblue.com No 
NEFCOM TL71S dnobles(Ci.)townes. net Yes 
New Youth Phone Inc. TK310 info@)nyphone.net No 
Nowte l USA , Inc. TK304 dbernadine@dl.rr.com No 
PeerTel Communicat ion , LLC TK267 zohar(7i;l gopcllsa .com No 
Pelzer Communications Corporation TJ951 bbailey@pelzercom.com No 
SA VE PLUS . INC. TK262 ddavis@saveQluscommunications. com No 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
SNiP Link. L.L.c. sales@snig.net No 
Tatkatel , Inc. TK303 al im@ltelxworldpbx.com No 
rDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Telesur. LLC. TK217 jkaplan@telesurgrollp.com No 
TotalCom America Corporation TKI89 bi 1\ ing@totalcom.net No 
Tremcom International, Inc. TK173 r.saad@tremcom.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Ycs 
Virtual Media Telecom, Inc. TK301 jct68@hotmail .com No 
Viscom International , Inc. TK239 matt(Ci.) viscom international. com No 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j . wi II is(ci)windslream.com Yes 

Printed on 7/ II /20 I I at 4 :44 :21 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Pu blic Service Commission (Email I D =260096) 


Attachments: 04732-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission . 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When reply ing, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

7/l 1/2011 
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Matilda Sanders 

***** 

PSC - 1 1  - 0 2 4 0 - l o A A  -77 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

(Multiple RAF dockets) 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, June 16,2011 4:16 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Pauline Robinson; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman; Toni Earnhart; Bob Casey 
Order / Notice Submitted 

6/16/2011 4:08:00 PM 

1:\201 1\110012-174\110012-174.paa.ord.ixc.comp.pere.doc 
Imposes Fine 

110012-TI-110174-TI 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND 
COLLECTION COSTS AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY 

ASSESSMENT FEES FOR VIOLATION OF SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
AND RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

Gb7ia %ss 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-4 1 3-62 14 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 04171-1 1 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 127995) 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-41 3-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/17/20 1 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission C1erh 

Docket No. 110155-TI Date Docketed: 05/16/1011 Tit1e: 	 Comp1iance investigation of IXC Registration NO. TK189 , issued 
to Tota1Com America Corporation, for apparent first-time 
vi01ation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 15-4.0161, 

Company: Tota1Com America Corporation F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. \ FPSC, eLK _CORRESPONDENCE 

"\ Adaiailtradve_Parties_Co...er 
DocuMENT NO. tl~~~ -\\ 
DISTRIBUTION:Officia1 Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ...--.:..A:.:.D;.;.M---.,...-;.;.A;.;.PA..:........,-_C;::L:.:.K=--.--..:E:.;:C:;,;R_.--..:C,;:;:C;:.L---,_.:...PI;::F_-r-~(R..;;.A,;:;:D..::.)--r---=5,;:;:5,;:;:C.......,,...-_--,
("OU indicates OPR) I X I X I X 

Section 1 - OPR Comp7etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedu1e 
Program Module A18(a) ;A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision 7evel Previous Current 

1. 
1. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. i 

Staff Counsel 
I 

I__________1':: 
.11. 

----------------~11. 
__________ 13. 

_____________i 14. 

____________ 15. 

____________ 16. 

_____________ 17. 

_____________ 18. 

_________...-,19. 

___________...., 10. 

_____________-i 11. 

_____________ 11. 

I __________ill~: 
__________-l.18. 

119. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: i 31. 

31. 
Fu11 Commission _ Commission Pane7 __ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fi7 ed with CLK: ________--1 36. 

37. 
Initia1s OPR ----------1 38. 

Staff Counse1 _______-1 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Comp1etes Asslgnments are as fol70ws: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL1GHIEDI BI I BL I BW 

I I I I 	

Commissioners ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the sen lor Commlssl0ner is Pane1 Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 APproved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ". COMPLETED EVENTS 

GH 
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~ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 110155-TI Date Docketed: 05/16/2011 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK189. issued 
to TotalCom America Corporation, for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336. F.S .• and Rule 25-4.0161, 

Company: TotalCom America Corporation F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and 
Program Module AI8(a};AI0 

ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) 
x X I X 

returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

IWARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

SSC 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff A55]gnments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 06/16/20111. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation 
NONE 07/07/20112. Consummating Order if No Protest-Compliance In 
NONE 07/14/20113. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket 

4. 
5.I 
6. 

I 7. 
Staff Counsgl P Evans 8. 

9. 
10. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: OS/2312011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Officer(s}Hearin Prehearl~ Off"lcer 
Hrg Staff 

Exam 


All 

X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 1 ED 1 BI 1 Bl 1 BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: OS/23/2011 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110155-TI Date Docketed: 05/1612011 

Collt)any: TotalCom America Corporation 

Title: Col1t)liance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK189 , issued 
to TotalCom America Corporation, for apparent first-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S .• and Rule 25-4.0161, 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Feesi Telecommunications 
Companies. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X I X 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module A18(a)iA10 !WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 


IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 


P Robinson 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart, B Casey [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
113. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with CLK: 07120/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' (lcer 

Previous Current 

)s hPre earlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

07/14/2011 07/29/2011 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ,...... illg
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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